9ths August 1948,

Dear Cavalli,

I heve now necn the Aeorotard of tho Gencrnl Roard,
who tells me n) thet T ermmo® noke o Univorolty cgoneinisent, but
only one in the dupartiont pending a Univeroity snpoint~cat 1a the
following yoar, 1f we otart, oo I .hu'.l'_;m ve may, in Octobar thin pean,
and B} that anehl a deparimontal rppolntiont camot be of more than
£600 'a year, This seena near enough to our orlginal merk for me
to hope that you may be willing to tu.lﬁ:‘ujrtl;t;ﬂmuh loyer exiroy
than I had hoped to be sble to give. Anyway, I shell be glad to
Imow of your mcceptrnoce or refusal as goon as you csn glve it

Bubjeat to acceptance I propose to notify the Fesoulty Boards
that you are prepared to give in the Lent Term a course elther in
the geneties of bactorla and viruses, or m more comprehensive though
lese intennlve courso on the gemeties of mlcro-orgardams, end to
ank the FPaculty Bosrde for san opindon ne to which would be the more

uaeful,

I should alpo like fto notify the Mepulty Board through the
General Board of an estinates for non-recurrent mlm expandl tare
which you anticipate will be required for initisting your work
in my depertient. Apsrt from ready made spparatus sueh a8
autoclave, frigldaire, eto., you may elso consider at this polnt
the cost of partiticning a peotion of ths laboratory, and



